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October 13, 2022

TO: Noah Ipaye, Jeanette Finch
FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director
SUBJECT: 2022-2028 KMPO TIP Amendment #24 Request to add two projects to the FY 2023 Program Year

This amendment requests adding two Bridge Preservation projects (KN 23874 and KN 23875) to the FY 2023 program year for Preliminary Engineering. The
details for each project as noted on the chart below.

District | KeyNo | ProgYr Location MPO Program Work Phases Action Costs Life Time Cost
1 23874 2026 | 190, GREENSFERRY RD GS, 1 90 REPAIR | KMPO | Bridge Preservation | BRIAPPRS PE/PC = Add to program 350,000 1,600,000
1 23875 2026 = SH41, SH 41, BNRR, BR REPAIR KMPO | Bridge Preservation | BR/APPRS PE/PC = Add to program 350,000 1,600,000

The 2022-2028 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #24 provides for the amendment by Administrative Modification where the does not materially
change the design, concept, or scope of the original project, but provides for preliminary engineering of a preservation project. These projects have been through
the required and concluded public involvement process as part of the 2023-2029 ITIP development. The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves
Amendment #24 effective October 13, 2022.

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website on October 13, 2022.



